MINUTES OF THE HOUSING COMMITTEE

TO: BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 8

FROM: DARIS B. JACKSON, CHAIR, HOUSING COMMITTEE

DATE: NOVEMBER 28, 2019

RE: MEETING HELD ON 11/25/ 2019, MARBLE HILL COMMUNITY CENTER

HOUSING COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:
Daris B. Jackson, Georgia Santiago, Jyll Townes, Julie Reyes, David Gellman(Non committee
member)

HOUSING COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT PRESENT:
P. Ellis, L. Lopez, S. Paige, T. Pardo

GUESTS PRESENT:
S. Ramirez C. Ramirez

Daris B. Jackson called the meeting to order at 7:43 pm.

Having no quorum, approval of October, 2019 minutes is tabled.
Having no quorum, discussion on Co-Chair selection is tabled.
Introduction of Guests
Discussion on who Marble Hill point person is during vacations and absences
by Ms. Theodore.
e Chair will reach out to Tony Edwards re: structural upgrades and lighting
under the scaffolding.
e Contact Public Safey re: 50 Pct and the funding for the cameras - discussed
by D. Gellman, G. Santiago.
e ]. Townes: Possible writing campaign with Community Center
5. Budget
e Schedule discussion with Treasurer regarding new budget constraints.
¢ Follow-up with Marble Hill Community Center, Ft. Independence regarding
budget requests
6. Update on Homeless Population in Brust Park
e DHS Outreach Services were provided. Will continue to monitor.
7. Housing Committee Event
e Will confer with Treasurer regarding budget constraints - As per J. Townes,
possible discussion with EDC regarding merchant donations.
8. Chair will advise re: December meeting.
9. Having no further business...
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Meeting adjourned at 8:18pm.



